From: Johanna Marston

To: Sharon Giglio

Subject: RE: reminder :)

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:22:00 AM
Thank you!

From: Sharon Giglio

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>
Subject: RE: reminder :)

I am still a union member in my heart, so | will wear my union T-shirt that day!
Sharon

From: Johanna Marston

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Alison Gordon <gordona@nashua.edu>; Amanda DeSousa <desousaa@nashua.edu>; Beth
Bennett <bennettb@nashua.edu>; Brenda Ball <ballb@nashua.edu>; Brenda Curtin
<curtinb@nashua.edu>; Caitlin Brown <brownc@nashua.edus; Caitlin Lomando
<LomandoC@nashua.edu>; Carolyn Bourque <bourquec@nashua.edu>; Cheryl Moreau
<moreauc@nashua.edu>; Christina Longchamp <LongchampC@nashua.edu>; Danielle Marotte
<marotted@nashua.edu>; Deborah Britenriker <BritenrikerD@nashua.edu>; Diane Merchant
<merchantd@nashua.edu>; Donna Collins <CollinsD@nashua.edu>; Filiz Wright
<wrightf@nashua.edu>; Janice DeCarteret <DeCarteret)@nashua.edu>; Joanna Castaldini
<Castaldinil@nashua.edu>; Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>; Julie Gray
<Gravi@nashua.edu>; Karin O'Donnell <QDonnellK@nashua.edu>; Katherine Dudley
<dudleyk@nashua.edu>; Kimberly Girouard <girouardk@nashua.edu>; Kristen Robert
<robertk@nashua.edu>; Kristin Mullen <mullenk@nashua.edu>; Laura Short <Shortl @nashua.edu>;
Lisa Blanchette <blanchetteli@nashua.edu>; Lisa Duncklee <dunckleel@nashua.edu>; Maura
Mcintyre <MclntyreM @nashua.edu>; Molly Liakos <LiakosM @nashua.edu>; Nicole Belanger
<BelangerN@nashua.edu>; Pam Bue <BueP@nashua.edu>; Paula Daneau <daneaup@nashua.edu>;
Rachel Palermo <PalermoR@nashua.edu>; Rachel Valenza <valenzar@nashua.edu>; Rebekah
Bianchi <BianchiR@nashua.edu>; September Frost <frosts@nashua.edu>; Sharon Berry
<berrvs@nashua.edu>; Sharon Giglio <giglios@nashua.edu>; Stephanie Finn <FinnS@nashua.edu>;
Susanna Gagnon <GagnonSu@nashua.edu>; Timothy Caster <CasterT@nashua.edu>; Vicky Ricci
<ricciv@nashua.edu>; Lydia Belanger <belangerl@nashua.edu>; Tammy Conroy
<Conroyl@nashua.edu>; Amanda Green <greena@nashua.edu>; Amy Singer
<singera@nashua.edu>; Anna McKay <mckayva@nashua.edu>; Annie Lewis <lewisa@nashua.edu>;
Ashley Enos <enosa@nashua.edu>; Briana Stone <stoneb@nashua.edu>; Bryan O'Toole
<0'TooleB@nashua.edu>; Christi Stutz <stutzc@nashua.edu>; Debra Adasczik
<adasczikd@nashua.edu>; Donna Andruskiewicz <AndruskiewiczD@nashua.edu>; Donna Dayfert-
Miller <millerd@nashua.edu>; Donnamarie Vick <VickD@nashua.edu>; Heather Chandonnet
<Chandonneth@nashua.edu>; Jacqueline Socorelis <socorelisj@nashua.edu>; Karen Frasca
<frascak@nashua.edu>; Lisa Lividoti <lividotil@nashua.edu>; Mary Sawyer




<sawyerm@nashua.edu>; Melony Mcgreevy <McgreevyM @nashua.edu>; Michelie Eubank

<eubankm@nashua.edu>; Patricia Donaldson <donaldsonp@nashua.edu>; Rebecca Perkins
<perkinsr@nashua.edu>; Stephanie Alicea <aliceas@nashua.edu>; Tara Brackett
<brackettt@nashua.edu>; Eileen Aylwin <AvlwinE @nashua.edu>; Sarah Mosscrop
<MosscropS@nashua.edu>; Wendy Rapalje <RapaljieW®@nashua.edu>

Subject: reminder :)

Good Morning,
Hopefully everyone had a wonderful weekend! Just a reminder that there will be a building union

meeting this afternoon in my room @3pm to discuss important topics that have been brought up at
the Board of Directors meetings.

*Just in case we forget to mention it — 10/29 is a solidarity day, so wear blue! Para negotiations are
taking place that day.

Thanks so much,
Johanna



From: Jaime Arbogast

To: Eli lIri
Subject: Library
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 11:17:00 AM

Can we use the library next Tuesday at 8:15 to hold a brief union meeting?



From: Johanna Marston

To: Caitlin Lomando

Subject: RE: reminder :)

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:55:00 AM
No worries!!

From: Caitlin Lomando

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:15 AM

To: lohanna Marston <Marstonl@nashua.edu>
Subject: RE: reminder :)

| have Alex, so | won’t be able to attend. I'm sorry! But, | will definitely wear my blue on 10/29!!

From: Johanna Marston

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Alison Gordon <gordona@nashua.edu>; Amanda DeSousa <desousaa@nashua.edu>; Beth
Bennett <bennettb@nashua.edu>; Brenda Ball <ballb@nashua.edu>; Brenda Curtin
<curtinb@nashua.edu>; Caitlin Brown <brownc@nashua.edu>; Caitlin Lomando
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
<wrightf@nashua.edu>; Janice DeCarteret <DeCarteret/@nashua.edu>; Joanna Castaldini
<Castaldinil@nashua.edu>; Johanna Marston <Marstonl@nashua.edu>; Julie Gray
<Grayl@nashua.edu>; Karin O'Donnell <QODonnellK@nashua.edu>; Katherine Dudley

<dudleyk@nashua.edu>; Kimberly Girouard <girouardk@nashua.edu>; Kristen Robert
<robertk@nashua.edu>; Kristin Mullen <mullenk@nashua.edu>; Laura Short <ShortL @nashua.edu>;

Lisa Blanchette <blanchetteli@nashua.edu>; Lisa Duncklee <dunckleel@nashua.edu>; Maura

Mcintyre <MclntyreM@nashua.edu>; Molly Liakos <LiakosM@nashua.edu>; Nicole Belanger
<BelangerN@nashua.edu>; Pam Bue <BueP@nashua.edu>; Paula Daneau <daneaup@nashua.edu>;
Rachel Palermo <PalermoR@nashua.edu>; Rachel Valenza <valenzar@nashua.edu>; Rebekah
Bianchi <BianchiR@nashua.edu>; September Frost <frosts@nashua.edu>; Sharon Berry
<berrys@nashua.edu>; Sharon Giglio <giglios@nashua.edu>; Stephanie Finn <FinnS@nashua.edu>;
Susanna Gagnon <GagnonSu@nashua.edu>; Timothy Caster <CasterT@nashua.edu>; Vicky Ricci
<ricciv@nashua.edu>; Lydia Belanger <belangerl@nashua.edu>; Tammy Conroy
<ConroyT@nashua.edu>; Amanda Green <greena@nashua.edu>; Amy Singer
<singera@nashua.edu>; Anna McKay <mckava@nashua.edu>; Annie Lewis <lewi nashua.edu>;
Ashley Enos <enosa@nashua.edu>; Briana Stone <stoneb@nashua.edu>; Bryan O'Toole
<0O'TooleB@nashua.edu>; Christi Stutz <stutzc@nashua.edu>; Debra Adasczik
<adasczikd@nashua.edu>; Donna Andruskiewicz <AndruskiewiczD@nashua.edu>; Donna Dayfert-
Miller <millerd@nashua.edu>; Donnamarie Vick <VickD@nashua.edu>; Heather Chandonnet
<Chandonneth@nashua.edu>; Jacqueline Socorelis <socorelisi@nashua.edu>; Karen Frasca

<frascak@nashua.edu>; Lisa Lividoti <lividotil@nashua.edu>; Mary Sawyer
<sawverm@nashua.edu>; Melony Mcgreevy <McgreevyM @nashua.edu>; Michelle Eubank




<eubankm@nashua.edu>; Patricia Donaldson <donaldsonp@nashua.edu>; Rebecca Perkins
<perkinsr@nashua.edu>; Stephanie Alicea <aliceas@nashua.edu>; Tara Brackett
<brackettt@nashua.edu>; Eileen Aylwin <AylwinE@nashua.edu>; Sarah Mosscrop
<MosscropS@nashua.edu>; Wendy Rapalje <RapaljeW@nashua.edu>

Subject: reminder )

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

*Just in case we forget to mention it — 10/29 is a solidarity day, so wear blue!l Para negotiations are
taking place that day.

Thanks so much,
Johanna



From: Rita Lewandowski

To: Sunset Teachers

Subject: Fwd: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:12:02 AM

Attachments: image006.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Date: October 21, 2019 at 7:49:19 AM EDT

To: NTU Retirees <nturetirees@nashuatu.org>, Adam Marcoux
<nashuatu@nashuatu.org>, Alyssa Sipsey <sipseya@nashua.edu>, Angela
Bartlett <bartletta@nashua.edu>, Ann Marie Wellman
<WellmanA@nashua.edu>, Barry Silverman <silvermanb@nashua.edu>, Beth
Wheeler <wheelerb@nashua.edu>, Cam McGurk <mcgurkc@nashua.edu>,
Cathleen Carbonneau <carbonneauc@nashua.edu>, Cathryn Reynolds
<reynoldsca@nashua.edu>, Chrisann Williams <WilliamsCh@nashua.edu>,
Claudia Decker <deckerc@nashua.edu>, Dana Darrow <darrowd@nashua.edu>,
Deanna Gingras <GingrasD@nashua.edu>, Deb Howes
<vicepresident@nashuatu.org>, Deborah Britenriker
<BritenrikerD@nashua.edu>, Deborah Lennox <lennoxd@nashua.edu>, Debra
Adasczik <adasczikd@nashua.edu>, Debra LHeureux
<LHeureuxD@nashua.edu>, Denise Rock-O'Hara <rockoharad@nashua.edu>,
Diane Bates <batesd@nashua.edu>, Dora Hill <HillDo@nashua.edu>, Gary
Hoffman <memberatlarge | @nashuatu.org>, Hannah McEntee
<McEnteeH@nashua.edu>, Holly Evans <EvansH@nashua.edu>, Jacalyn Lesser
<lesserj@nashua.edu>, Jaime Arbogast <arbogastj@nashua.edu>, James Gaj
<GajJ@nashua.edu>, Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>, Jean Marie
Eckstein <Eckstein]M@nashua.edu>, Jennifer Drakoulakos
<drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>, Johanna Marston <MarstonJ@nashua.edu>,
Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-GreenwoodJ@nashua.edu>, "Karen Gagnon
(Home)" <angel91698@comcast.net>, Kathy McCormack-Haddad
<haddadk@nashua.edu>, Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>, Kenneth
Heaton <heatonk@nashua.edu>, Laurie Dobrowolski
<dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>, Laurie Lahey <laheyl@nashua.edu>, Leslie Anton
<AntonL@nashua.edu>, Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>, "Lynda Walsh
(Pennichuck)" <walshly@nashua.edu>, Mabel Brown <BrownM(@nashua.edu>,
Maria Dominguez-Diaz <DominguezDiazM@nashua.edu>, Maria Roger
<rogerm(@nashua.edu>, Mark Fenlon <fenlonm@nashua.edu>, Mary Krom
<kromm(@nashua.edu>, Maura Finneral <finneralm@nashua.edu>, Maureen
Curran <CurranMa@nashua.edu>, Maureen Patt <pattm@nashua.edu>, Meghan
Durden <durdenm@nashua.edu>, Michele Nunnelley
<NunnelleyM@nashua.edu>, Michelle Nadeau <nadeaum@nashua.edu>,
Michelle Oro <orom@nashua.edu>, Michelle Quadros
<QuadrosM@nashua.edu>, "Nancy Kather (Home)" <fmedll@aol.com>, Patricia
Duffett <DuffettP@nashua.edu>, Patricia Walsh <walshp@nashua.edu>, Patrick



Johnson <secretary@nashuatu.org>, Patty Gagnon
<memberatlarge2@nashuatu.org>, Paul Biron <BironP@nashua.edu>, Peter
Ingeneri <ingenerip@nashua.edu>, Phyllis Colburn <colburnp@nashua.edu>,
Rita Lewandowski <LewandowskiR@nashua.edu>, Roberta Desjardins
<desjardinsr@nashua.edu>, Robin Peringer <peringerr@nashua.edu>, Samantha
Belanger <belangers@nashua.edu>, Sandra Peterson <PetersonSa@nashua.edu>,
Sheila Dunbar <dunbars@nashua.edu>, Stacey Grigas Lewis
<lewisst@nashua.edu>, Stacey Sweklo <sweklos@nashua.edu>, Stacy Gingras
<treasurer(@nashuatu.org>, Stephanie Keating Bayrd
<keatingbayrds@nashua.edu>, Stephanie Keating-Bayrd
<memberatlarge3@nashuatu.org>, Terry Freeman <freemant@nashuatu.org>,
Tina Avelar <AvelarT@nashua.edu>, Tracey Goyette <GoyetteT@nashua.edu>,
Traci StPeter <StPeterT@nashua.edu>, Tracy Grosvenor
<GrosvenorT(@nashua.edu>, Walter Freeman <freemanw(@nashua.edu>, Wendy
Dufoe <dufoew(@nashua.edu>

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Please forward to the membership:

Good Morning Everyone,
We lucked out with another beautiful fall weekend. It was great to be outside, soaking up
some sun!

On Facebook? Be sure to Like us on Facebook - @nashuantu
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocal1044

n Thin - Week of r21,2

ou e ! ick h T hua Election m
TU - 21,2
-S_thdu_leﬁhﬂgg

The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 215,
Due to a scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October

23" at 6:00pm at Nashua High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the
middle school building projects.

ming Events (for a full calendar, click here):
Tuesday, October 2ond _ NTU /Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office
Wednesday, October 23" - Early Release
Wednesday, October 23" - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North
(agenda)
Tuesday, October 29th — Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue
Tuesday, October 29th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30% - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public
Library
Thursday, October 315t - Happy Halloween!

Enjoy your week!
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Adam A. Marcoux

President, Nashua Teachers’ Union
American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044
7C Taggart Drive

Nashua, NH 03060

Office: 603-888-7544

Cell: 603-321-0634

Fax: 603-888-7639

Email: presiden h o
www.nhashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Chrisann Williams

To: Michele Nunnelley
Subject: Membership
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:40:49 AM

Good Morning,
You sent around the election stuff on Friday. But some people were missing. Could you check

if it was just an oversight? If you don't have those names | will check the status with Adam.

Frahana Rahman
Annette School
Sandra Hood

Chrisann



From: Adam Marcoux

To: Chrisann Williams
Subject: Re:
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:39:25 AM

You can scan and send it to me...and I’ll take care of it. Thanks!

From: Chrisann Williams <WilliamsCh@nashua.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:38:37 AM

To: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>
Subject:

I have Nicole Doran's Union form. Where do I send it?

Chrisann



From: Johanna Marston
To: Alison Gordon; Amanda DeSousa; Beth Bennett; Brenda Ball; Brenda Curtin; Caitlin Brown; Caitlin Lomando;
Carolyn Bourgue; Chervl Moreau; Christina Longchamp; Danielle Marotte; Deborah Britenriker; Diane Merchant;
Donna Collins; Filiz Wright; Janice DeCarteret; Joanna Castaldini; Johanna Marston; Julie Gray; Karin Q"Donnell;
Katherine Dudley; Kimberly Girouard; Kristen Robert; Kristin Mullen; Laura Short; Lisa Blanchette; Lisa Duncklee;
Maura Mclntyre; gjly Liakos; Nicole Belanger; Pam Bue; Paula Daneau; Rache| Palermo; Rachel Valenza;
Rebekah Bianchi; September Frgg Sharon Berry; Sharon Giglio; Stephanie Finn; Susanna Gagnon; Timothy
Caster; Vicky R|cc Lydia Belanger; Tammy Conroy; Amanda Green; Amy Singer; Anna McKay; Annie Lewis;
Ashley Enos; __ﬂp_enana Bryan O"Toole; Christj Stutz; Debra Adasczik; Donna Andruskiewicz; Donna Dayfert-
Miller; Donnamarie Vick; Heather Chandonnet; Jacqueline Socorelis; Karen Frasca; Lisa Lividoti; Mary Sawyer;
Melony Mcareevy; Michelle Eubank; Patricia Donaldson; Rebecca Perkins; Stephanie Alicea; Tara Brackett; Eileen
Avlwin; Sarah Mosscrop; Wendy Rapalie
Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:11:21 AM
Attachments: image002.png

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: NTU Retirees <nturetirees@nashuatu.org>; Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>; Alyssa
Sipsey <sipseya@nashua.edu>; Angela Bartlett <bartletta@nashua.edu>; Ann Marie Wellman
<WellmanA@nashua.edu>; Barry Silverman <silvermanb@nashua.edu>; Beth Wheeler
<wheelerb@nashua.edu>; Cam McGurk <mcgurkc@nashua.edu>; Cathleen Carbonneau
<carbonneauc@nashua.edu>; Cathryn Reynolds <reynoldsca@nashua.edu>; Chrisann Williams
<WilliamsCh@nashua.edu>; Claudia Decker <deckerc@nashua.edu>; Dana Darrow
<darrowd@nashua.edu>; Deanna Gingras <GingrasD@nashua.edu>; Deb Howes
<vicepresident@nashuatu.org>; Deborah Britenriker <BritenrikerD@nashua.edu>; Deborah Lennox
<lennoxd@nashua.edu>; Debra Adasczik <adasczikd@nashua.edu>; Debra LHeureux
<LHeureuxD@nashua.edu>; Denise Rock-O'Hara <rockoharad@nashua.edu>; Diane Bates
<batesd@nashua.edu>; Dora Hill <HillDo@nashua.edu>; Gary Hoffman

<memberatlargel @nashuatu.org>; Hannah McEntee <McEnteeH@nashua.edu>; Holly Evans
<EvansH@nashua.edu>; Jacalyn Lesser <lesserj@nashua.edu>; Jaime Arbogast
<arbogastj@nashua.edu>; James Gaj <Gajl@nashua.edu>; Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>;
Jean Marie Eckstein <Eckstein)M@nashua.edu>; lennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-
Greenwood)@nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon (Home) <angel91698 @comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
Haddad <haddadk@nashua.edu>; Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>; Kenneth Heaton
<heatonk@nashua.edu>; Laurie Dobrowolski <dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>; Laurie Lahey
<laheyl@nashua.edu>; Leslie Anton <AntonL@nashua.edu>; Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>;
Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck) <walshly@nashua.edu>; Mabe! Brown <BrownM@nashua.edu>; Maria
Dominguez-Diaz <DominguezDiazM@nashua.edu>; Maria Roger <rogerm@nashua.edu>; Mark
Fenlon <fenlonm@nashua.edu>; Mary Krom <kromm@nashua.edu>; Maura Finneral
<finneralm@nashua.edu>; Maureen Curran <CurranMa@nashua.edu>; Maureen Patt
<pattm@nashua.edu>; Meghan Durden <durdenm@nashua.edu>; Michele Nunnelley
<NunnelleyM@nashua.edu>; Michelle Nadeau <nadeaum@nashua.edu>; Michelle Oro
<orom@nashua.edu>; Michelle Quadros <QuadrosM@nashua.edu>; Nancy Kather (Home)
<fmedli@aol.com>; Patricia Duffett <DuffettP@nashua.edu>; Patricia Walsh <walshp@nashua.edu>;
Patrick Johnson <secretary@nashuatu.org>; Patty Gagnon <memberatlarge2 @nashuatu.org>; Paul
Biron <BironP@nashua.edu>; Peter Ingeneri <ingenerip@nashua.edu>; Phyllis Colburn



<colburnp@nashua.edu>; Rita Lewandowski <LewandowskiR@nashua.edu>; Roberta Desjardins
<desjardinsr@nashua.edu>; Robin Peringer <peringerr@nashua.edu>; Samantha Belanger
<belangers@nashua.edu>; Sandra Peterson <PetersonSa@nashua.edu>; Sheila Dunbar
<dunbars@nashua.edu>; Stacey Grigas Lewis <lewisst@nashua.edu>; Stacey Sweklo
<sweklos@nashua.edu>; Stacy Gingras <treasurer@nashuatu.org>; Stephanie Keating Bayrd
<keatingbayrds@nashua.edu>; Stephanie Keating-Bayrd <memberatlarge3@nashuatu.org>; Terry
Freeman <freemant@nashuatu.org>; Tina Avelar <AvelarT@nashua.edu>; Tracey Goyette
<GoyetteT@nashua.edu>; Traci StPeter <StPeterT@nashua.edu>; Tracy Grosvenor
<GrosvenorT@nashua.edu>; Walter Freeman <freemanw@nashua.edu>; Wendy Dufoce
<dufoew@nashua.edu>

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Please forward to the membership:

Good Morning Everyone,
We lucked out with another beautiful fall weekend. It was great to be outside, soaking up some sun!

On Facebook? Be sure to Like us on Facebook - @nashuantu
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocal1044

Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates from NTU COPE -
Week of October 21, 2019

Schedule Change

The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 21%t. Due to a

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23" at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar, click here):
Tuesday, October 227 - NTU/ Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23td _ Early Release

Wednesday, October 23'4 - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day ~ Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 20th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 31t - Happy Halloween!

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

Email: preside ashu or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

mgnm_l!lglsmn
Alison Gordon; Amanda DeSousa; Beth Bennett; Brenda Ball; Brenda Curtin; Caitlin Brown; Caitlin Lomando;
Carolyn Bourgug Cheryl Moreau; Christina Lonachamp; anlgllg Marotte; Deborah Bnggnrlkgr, iane Merchant;
Donna Collins; Filiz Wright; Janice DeCarteret; Joanna Castaldini; Johanna Marston; Julie Gray; Karin O"Donnell;
Kagngring Dudley; Kimberly Girouard; Kristen Rgbgrj; Krigin Mullen; Laura Short; Lisa Blanchette; Lisa Duncklee;
Maura McIntyre; Molly Liakos; Micole Belanger; Pam Bue; Paula Daneau; Rachel Palermo; Rache] Valenza;
gbgl_(gh Bianchi; September Frost; Sharon Berry; Sharon Giglio; &ephamg Finn; Susanna Gagnon; Timothy
Caster; Vicky Ricci; Lydia Belanger; Tammy Conroy; Amanda Green; Amy Singer; Anna McKay; Annie Lewis;
Ashley Enos; Briana Stone; Bryan O"Toole; Christi Stutz; Debra Adasczik; Donna Andruskiewicz; Donna Dayfert-
Miller; Donnamarie Vick; Heather Chandonnet; Jacqueline Socorelis; Karen Frasca; Lisa Lividoti; Mary Sawver;

Melony Mcgreevy; Michelle Eubank; Patricia Donaldson; Rebecca Perking; Stephanie Alicea; Tara Brackett; Eileen
Aylwin; Sarah Mosscrop; Wendy Rapalje
reminder :)

Monday, October 21, 2019 9:11:06 AM

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



From: Lenno;

To: Alexandra Bubar; Alexis Baker; Amy Shuler; Angela St. Lawrence; Anne Neary; Ashley Paulicelli; Beenu Karnane;
Blanca Chavez; Bonnie Carboni; Carol Reder; Cassandra Lance; Cheryl Carter; Christina Katsikas; Danielle Boutin;
_s_annﬂim:aé Ma.hm Denise Smith; Donna Hardwick; Donna Lapierre; .le__abﬁh._e_Rlch 1; Erin

Putnam; Glenda Ramsay; Hilary Whitehead; Jan Sieswerda; Janyce Dougherty; Jennifer Mcagee; Jill Puleo; Judith
E@M; Karen Lgbmn; Kathleen ﬁgl]aghg[; Kathleen Latham; Kathjeen Leveille; Kavla Bassett; Laurie Vance;
Linda Schepisi; Linda Whelan; |§a Gamache; Lisa Gogyen; Lisa Moreau; grggre; Prolman; Maria Barry;

Marianne Hart; Mary Dumont; Michelle Meagher; Michelle Ml|]§, Michelle Oro; Naomi Sgglnberg Rachel Crosson;
Raquel Tomic Beard; Robert Lalime; Robert Lewis; Roberta LeBlang; Sharon Beru Sheila Chouinard; Susanna
Corriveau; Teresa Ferullo; Tracey Goyette; Whitney Haynes; Melissa Davis; Julie Verran-Rice

Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 9:07:24 AM

Attachments: image006.png

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:43 AM

To: NTU Retirees; Adam Marcoux; Alyssa Sipsey; Angela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry
Silverman; Beth Wheeler; Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams;
Claudia Decker; Dana Darrow; Deanna Gingras; Deb Howes; Deborah Britenriker; Deborah Lennox;
Debra Adasczik; Debra LHeureux; Denise Rock-QO'Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah
McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein;
Jennifer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy
McCormack-Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie
Anton; Linda Lennon; Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger;
Mark Fenlon; Mary Krom; Maura Finneral; Maureen Curran; Maureen Patt; Meghan Durden;
Michele Nunnelley; Michelle Nadeau; Michelle Oro; Michelle Quadros; Nancy Kather (Home);
Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson; Patty Gagnon; Paul Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis
Colburn; Rita Lewandowski; Roberta Desjardins; Robin Peringer; Samantha Belanger; Sandra
Peterson; Sheila Dunbar; Stacey Grigas Lewis; Stacey Sweklo; Stacy Gingras; Stephanie Keating Bayrd;
Stephanie Keating-Bayrd; Terry Freeman; Tina Avelar; Tracey Goyette; Traci StPeter; Tracy
Grosvenor; Walter Freeman; Wendy Dufoe

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
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocall1044

Monday Mormming Message - Week of October 21, 2019

e e ! Please click here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates fr COPE -
Week tober 21, 201

Schedule Change

st



The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 21 . Duetoa

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23'4 4t 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

f ull dar, click here):
Tuesday, October 2ond - NTU /Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office
Wednesday, October 23rd _ Early Release
Wednesday, October 23™ - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29t - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue
Tuesday, October 29th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office
Wednesday, October 30t - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315! - Happy Halloween!

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

Email: preside shuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Stephanie Keating Bayrd

To: Barbara Pukt; Barbara Rohan; Carol Thibault; Catherine Gunnulfsen; Deborah HebertCouture; Deborah Sullivan;
Donna Graham hm_o_a_qs_Dnn Higson; Elizabeth Diaz; Ellen Winkler; Emma_o_umgmﬁr_qa_&ee_ewﬂamgs_sn&nmn
Gary Hoffman; Heather Basta; Jean Newcomb; Jeffrey Laflamme; Joanne Johnson; Joshua Downing; Justin
Marandos; Karen Hawver; Kathleen Karvelas; Kerry Anp Kiley; Laurie-Ann Gilbert; Leslie Koschmann; Lisa
Jangsik; Lynne Roe; Maida Latvis; Maria Bgrnga Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Morris; Mariann Lewis; Mark
Allard; Mary Foran; Mm Myra Janko; Nancy Mitchell; Natalie Laflamme; Patricia Graf; Patricia Viveiros;
Patricia Newman; Phyllis Colburn; Rebecca Tavlor; Richard Lydon; Roberta Flanagan; Sarah Rolfe; Stacey
Sweklo; Stephanie English, ih;ﬂgu_f_e_it_g_mh nie Keating B l'd;SLE_EﬂQﬂle_Q;_!L_O_%S Rowse; Susan Bourque; Susan Carey;
Susan Giudici; Tracy Grosvenor; Wanda Bushey; Wendy Delisle; Wendy Keefe; William Dubois; William Neverett

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:53:39 AM

Attachments: image002.png

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:49 AM

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
<LHeureuxD@nashua.edu>; Denise Rock-O'Hara <rockoharad @nashua.edu>; Diane Bates
<batesd@nashua.edu>; Dora Hill <HillDo@nashua.edu>; Gary Hoffman
<memberatlargel@nashuatu.org>; Hannah McEntee <McEnteeH@nashua.edu>; Holly Evans
<kEvansH@nashua.edu>; Jacalyn Lesser <lesserj@nashua.edu>; Jaime Arbogast
<arbogastj@nashua.edu>; James Gaj <Gajl@nashua.edu>; Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>;
Jean Marie Eckstein <Eckstein]M@nashua.edu>; Jennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marstonl@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-
Greenwoodl@nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon (Home) <angel91698 @comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
Haddad <haddadk@nashua.edu>; Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>; Kenneth Heaton
<heatonk@nashua.edu>; Laurie Dobrowolski <dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>; Laurie Lahey
<laheyl@nashua.edu>; Leslie Anton <AntonL@nashua.edu>; Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>;
Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck) <walshly@nashua.edu>; Mabel Brown <BrownM@nashua.edu>; Maria
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
<fmedll@aol.com>; Patricia Duffett <DuffettP@nashua.edu>; Patricia Walsh <walshp@nashua.edu>;
Patrick Johnson <secretary@nashuatu.org>; Patty Gaghon <memberatlarge2 @nashuatu.org>; Paul
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
<@GrosvenorT@nashua.edu>; Walter Freeman <freemanw@nashua.edu>; Wendy Dufoe
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

Your help needed! Please click here for IMPORTA a i T -
Week of October 21, 2019

hedule Change
The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 215%, Duetoa

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23'9 at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar., click here):
Tuesday, October 22nd _ NTU/ Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 231 _ Early Release

Wednesday, October 23rd _ Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29t - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29" - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t — Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 31t - Happy Halloween!

Enjoy your week!
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Adam A, Marcoux

President, Nashua Teachers’ Union

American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044
7C Taggart Drive

Nashua, NH 03060



Office: 603-888-7544

Cell: 603-321-0634

Fax: 603-888-7639

Email: iden ashuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Michelle Quadros

To: Birch Staff

Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:37:18 AM

Attachments: image006.png

Michelle Quadros

Second Grade Teacher

Birch Hill Elementory

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
Debra Adasczik; Debra LHeureux; Denise Rock-O'Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah
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
Michele Nunnelley; Michelle Nadeau; Michelle Oro; Michelle Quadros; Nancy Kather {Home);
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

n in - ek of October 21, 201

Your help needed! P1 i re for IMP ashua Flection Upd from NTU PE -
Weelk of October 21, 2019

Schedule Change
The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 215%. Due to a



scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23" at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

ming Ev alendar, click here);
Tuesday, October 22" - NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office
Wednesday, October 231d _ Early Release
Wednesday, October 23" - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29t - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue
Tuesday, October 20th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office
Wednesday, October 30% - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
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
Email: presiden 1.0Y,
www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Biron

To: Aimee Carignan; Ann Kress; Ashlee Cataldo; Carol Croteau; Chelsea Morrison; Cheryl Torbin; Courtney
J_a_ughl_n,_a_ﬂle__a_o_m Fall n,_aungjﬂ@,_e_ls_eﬁ_e_o_gp_u_d_s Dora Hill; Eileen Ahern; Elaine Smith; Elisabeth
Giannakopoulos; Eva Skardal; Evan Tanzer; Felicia Sousa; Frank Tovieno; Heather Scalera; Jennifer Miller; John
Coughlin; Julie Morris; Kathi Marshall; Kathryn Millette; Kathleen Gavin-Parks; Kathy Jean; Kayla Wilson; Kimberly
Silva; Lisa Belair; Lisa Cherkaski; Maureen Decker; Megan Staples; Melissa Hickey; Michelle Lynch; Mitchell
Wolper; Nicole Mclaughlin; Patricia | emoine; Paul Biron; Roberta Abodeely; Samantha Belanger; Sandra Peters;
Sarah Eubank; Susan Mazze; Suzanne Mazak; Tammy Beaupre; Tina Sawver; Sheree Wilder

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:26:20 AM

Attachments: image002,png

Good morning,

Please find the forwarded Monday Morning Message from Adam Marcoux, NTU President. Included
in this email is information regarding the paraprofessionals’ contract negotiations, COPE update
about the upcoming BOE elections, and other important dates (including Solidarity Day—wear blue
on 10/29).

Have a great week!!
Paul & Sam

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:49 AM

To: NTU Retirees <nturetirees@nashuatu.crg>; Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>; Alyssa
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
<LHeureuxD@nashua.edu>; Denise Rock-O'Hara <rockocharad@nashua.edu>; Diane Bates
<batesd@nashua.edu>; Dora Hill <HillDo@nashua.edu>; Gary Hoffman
<memberatlargel@nashuatu.org>; Hannah McEntee <McEnteeH @nashua.edu>; Holly Evans
<EvansH@nashua.edu>; Jacalyn Lesser <lesserj@nashua.edu>; Jaime Arbogast
<arbogastj@nashua.edu>; James Gaj <Gajl@nashua.edu>; Jane Ruddock <ruddockj@nashua.edu>;
Jean Marie Eckstein <Eckstein)M@nashua.edu>; Jennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marston)@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-
GreenwoodJ@nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon {Home) <angei1698@comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
Haddad <haddadk@nashua.edu>; Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>; Kenneth Heaton
<heatonk@nashua.edu>; Laurie Dobrowolski <dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>; Laurie Lahey
<laheyl@nashua.edu>; Leslie Anton <AntonL@nashua.edu>; Linda Lennon <lennonl@nashua.edu>;
Lynda Walsh {Pennichuck) <walshly@nashua.edu>; Mabel Brown <BrownM@nashua.edu>; Maria
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
<GoyetteT@nashua.edu>; Traci StPeter <StPeterT @nashua.edu>; Tracy Grosvenor
<GrosvenorT@nashua.edu>; Walter Freeman <freemanw@nashua.edu>; Wendy Dufoe
<dufoew@nashua.edu>

Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2018

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

n i - f October 21, 2019

! se click here for IMPORTANT hua Election Updates from -
Week of October 21, 2019

Schedule Change
The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 21%t. Dueto a

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 234 at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar, click here):

Tuesday, October 22" - NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23'4 — Early Release

Wednesday, October 23" - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 20th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29t - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30 - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
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
Email: ide uatu.or
www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident




From: Hannah McEn

To: Adam Marcoux; Adrienne Levesque; Alicia Frank; Amanda Hillard; Amy Seo; Anais Durant; Ann Valcourt; Barbara
Bonenfant; Brooke Tamposi; Caitlin Potter; Carol Murray; Carolyn Libert; Cassandra Newton; Catherine Kolar;
Catherine Murphy; Catherine Walendis; Cheryl Massie; Christine Robbins; Circulation Charlotte; Claire Cowan;
Colleen QOreus; Corinne Stoney; Dawn Mmg iros; Deborah Wall; Debra Hardy; Donna Tucci-Webster; Ekaterina
Reznichenko; Elizabeth Bala; Emily Martin; Erin Q"Connell (CH); Ghada Hassan; Hannah McEntee; Heather
Sandgquist; Iris Cancel; Jacqueline Mansfield; Jacqueline McKnight; Jane French; Janet Thompson; Jean Marie
Eckstein; Jennifer Fiorentino; Jessica Parker; Jessica Trotta; Jocelyn Kudla; Julie Wilson; Karen Coffin; Karen
Taylor; Kathryn Holmes; Kelly Clanin; Kerry Momnie; Kevin Dumont; Kimberly Diprima; Kimberly Thibodeau;
Kristin Ferrarin; Linda Rittenberg; Lindsay Davis; Lori Hastings; Lori Johnson; Louise Dubais; Louise Urda; Lucille
Dorney; st_u;m.a,umaghens Mary Ellen Beaulieu; Mary Holland; Mary Jane Collins; Meghan Durden;
Melissa Neilsen; Meli Il; Moira Harrigan; Nancy Hebert; Paul Kelly; Paula Mathers; Paule Ralph; Rachel
Casasanta; _xJ_Q_quyh 1 Qui Rachel Rader; Raylene Ternullo; Rebecca Montminy; Robert Glynn; Robin Carter;
Rosemarie Krouse; Sivasakthi Thirunavukkarasu; Susan Nelson; Suzan Travers; Tina Avelar; Tina Lincoln; Tracy
Homsy; Tracy O"Connor; Veronica Evans; William Reardon

Subject: Fw: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:12:51 AM

Attachments: ima DN

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:43 AM

To: NTU Retirees; Adam Marcoux; Alyssa Sipsey; Angela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry
Sitverman; Beth Wheeler; Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams;
Claudia Decker; Dana Darrow; Deanna Gingras; Deb Howes; Deborah Britenriker; Deborah Lennox;
Debra Adasczik; Debra LHeureux; Denise Rock-O'Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah
McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime Arbogast; lames Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein;
Jennifer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy
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

Monda rnin - Week of October 21, 2019

Your help needed! Please click her IMP T Nashua Election Upda PE -
ek of ober 21, 2019

Schedule Change

The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 215t. Due to a
scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23™ at 6:00pm at Nashua



High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar, click here):

Tuesday, October 22" - NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23' - Early Release

Wednesday, October 23™4 - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 291 - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

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

Email: presiden ashuatu.or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident

A



From: Michelle Nadeau
To: Bicentennial Staff

Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:08:30 AM

Attachments: image006.pna

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
Anton; tinda Lennon; Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger;
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

Upcoming Events (for a full cal ick here);
nd



Tuesday, October 22~ NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23vd - Early Release

Wednesday, October 23d _ Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

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

kkhkkihhhkkhkhhh bk ke tkk

Adam A. Marcoux

President, Nashua Teachers’ Union
American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044
7C Taggart Drive

Nashua, NH 03060

Office: 603-888-7544

Cell: 603-321-0634

Fax: 603-888-7639

Email: i an

www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @ NTUPresident
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From: Linda Lennon

To: Elm Staff

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:06:5¢ AM

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

Upcoming Events (for a full ndar, click he

Tuesday, October 22°4 - NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23" - Early Release

Wednesday, October 23'9 - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29th Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30t - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315t - Happy Halloweent!

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

Email: president@nashuatu.org

www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu



Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Cam McGurk

To: Pennichuck Staff

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:06:46 AM

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

in - Week r 21,201
Pl lick here for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates fr 0] -
Weelk of October 21, 2019
Schedule Change

The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 215t. Due to a

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23'4 at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar, click here):

Tuesday, October 22™d - NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23" - Early Release

Wednesday, October 231 _ Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29 - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29t - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315 - Happy Halloween!

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

Email; presiden shuatu.or
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
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:06:00 AM

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

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 239 at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Upcoming Fven ull calendar, click here);

Tuesday, October 22" - NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23" — Early Release

Wednesday, October 2319 - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29t - Solidarity Day ~ Wear NTU Blue

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
'7C Taggart Drive

Nashua, NH 03060

Office: 603-888-7544

Cell;: 603-321-0634

Fax: 603-888-7639

Email: president@nashuatu.org

www.nhashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu



Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident



From: Kelly Lakanen

To: Allison Sheehan; Alyssa Nykanen; Amy StOurs; Angelina Freitas; Archana Gangapuri; Arlene Agosto De Kane;
Ashley Galafassi; Barbara Murrell ,Mm,amm,mmmumm,
Carolyn McNeil; Cassandra Montine; gtmmmﬁu; Cynthia Velez; Dianne Rudd;
Eileen Araneo o,ﬂza_b_ejhjﬁegp_mmﬂgnm&lglﬂm_mum ; Janelle Banks-Shields;
Jason Cucolo; lenmgu_d_gau ; Jennifer White; lllsng_&am Jillian Rafter; Joan Fitzgerald;

; ; ; Julie Peaster; Katie Pires; Lakanen;
&mmmmmmumm@mmm;mmww rie M i; Lisa Stempler; Lori Smock-
Joyal; Lynne Tocci; Mari ; Marisa Duncan; Marissa Gilbert; Marlene Bergart; Mary Ellen Gould; Michael
; Michele Nunnelley; Mi ite; Ni 7 Ni ; Nina Bouley; N_mglyﬁmnm

Odette Slosek; Pam Poot; Patty Flynn; Penelope Solomon; Richard Dodge; Sandra Peterson; S
Hunt; Sara Wilkins; Sarah Lacaillade; Savanna Costa; Shannon Ferris; S §I|§ Chouinard; Stacie Plggrge,
Stephanie Gil Rivera; Susan Carlson; Tara Linden; Veronica Bodden; Virginia Ferris; Wendy Stough; Yuri Jaynes

Subject: Fw: Monday Moming Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:04:58 AM

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

n i ssage - Week of October 21, 2019

Y. h ! Please click her ANT Nashua Election Updates from NTU PE -
Week of October 21, 2019

Schedule Change
The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 21, Due to a

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

Wednesday, October 23™4 - Early Release

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
Thursday, October 31%t - Happy Halloween!

Enjoy your week!

/

*;E************************

Adam A. Marcoux

President, Nashua Teachers’ Union

American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044



7C Taggart Drive

Nashua, NH 03060

Office: 603-888-7544

Cell: 603-321-0634

Fax: 603-888-7639

Email: presiden huatu.or
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nhashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Laurie Dobrowolski

To: Dunstable S

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 8:03:57 AM

Attachments: image002.png

From: Adam Marcoux <nashuatu@nashuatu.org>

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:48 AM

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
Jean Marie Eckstein <Eckstein)M@nashua.edu>; jennifer Drakoulakos <drakoulakosj@nashua.edu>;
Johanna Marston <Marstonl@nashua.edu>; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood <Totten-
Greenwood)@nashua.edu>; Karen Gagnon (Home) <angel91698@comcast.net>; Kathy McCormack-
Haddad <haddadk@nashua.edu>; Kelly Lakanen <lakanenk@nashua.edu>; Kenneth Heaton
<heatonk@nashua.edu>; Laurie Dobrowolski <dobrowolskil@nashua.edu>; Laurie Lahey
<laheyl@nashua.edu>; Leslie Anton <AntonL@nashua.edu>; Linda Lennon <lennoni@nashua.edu>;
Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck) <walshly@nashua.edu>; Mabel Brown <BrownM@nashua.edu>; Maria
Dominguez-Diaz <DominguezDiazM @nashua.edu>; Maria Roger <rogerm@nashua.edu>; Mark
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

The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 215, Due to a

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 234 at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Upcoming Events (for a full calendar, click here):

Tuesday, October 2ond _ NT U/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23rd _ Early Release

Wednesday, October 23" - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29t - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 291 - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30th _ Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315t - Happy Halloween!

Enjoy your week!

ry
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
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From: Maura Finneral

To: Alicia Dubowik; Alyson Miller; Alyssa Sipsey; Amanda Bastoni; _[m_uh ADQ@LQLQQ_@, Arthur Kobs; Brandi
MacDonald; Brenda Silvi; Brianne Biastoff; Cara Lavallee; ; Cathryn Reynolds; Charles Corey;
Charles Ziniti; Cherrie Swann; Cheryl Meesig; Christina Faton; Ch ; Chri
Christopher Saunders; Cindy Mckenna; Claudia Decker; ; Corrine Kryeki; Dow; Cynthia
Posada; Dante Laurendi; Darryl Green; David Quimby; Dawn Morton; Deborah Born; Debra Wright;
Qujaimi; Diane Vienneau; Donna Solomon; Dorothy 0"Gara; Eliz mson; Emanuel Manolopoulos; Erin
Brown; Erin Knoetig; Gwen Goodwin; Heidi Grant; Ian Axtell; rmin; Janet Kleiner; Janie
McCafferty; Jason Robie; Jay Z ; Jeannetie Eliis; H ; Jennifer Dver; ;

; Julia Sanders; Julie Henry; ; D ﬁmﬂwmﬂ&ﬂmsmm

Klawes; Kelly Moran; ; Lieu Chau; Lori Mcintosh;

> Korl Kennedy: .
Nicole Fresia; Rachel Lively; S amantha Bencwengg Sandra Bent; Shannon Larson; §tephgn|e Doucet; §teve
Jaynes; Susie Desrosiers; Zach Harris; Alison Krane; Aﬂlﬁgn__[(_gng_s Allison Lynn; Amelia Arsenault; Andrew Bray;
Caitlin Porpiglia; Cintia Anduray; Daniel Learo; Denise Petz; Divya Nagri; Francine Brown; James Mitschmyer;
lennifer Farley; Jerry Moylan; Kallie Provencher; Karen Patti; Kathieen Barlow; Kayla O"Bne Kelly Lamountain;
Kerry Mertins; Kimberly Callan; Krista Provost-Tate; Kristen Ellspermann; Kristin Olsen; eslle Anton; Lisa Serard;
Lisa Yates; Lynne Brown; Mabel Brown; Margaret Keeney; Marie Coleman; Mark Fenlon; Maura Finneral;
Maureen Curran; Melissa Sue Bartolomei; Mercedes Villacis Flor; Meredith Campbell; Michael Mulvey; Michele
Boris; Monica Miller; Nadeida Turiel; Nancy Kather; Neeta Masand; Nicole Green; Nicole Malette; Olga

Thompson; Pam Sylvain; Patrick Coad; Patrick Johnson; Paul Menard; Paula Papanicolaou; Renee Archer; Renee
Crowell; Renee Santos; Robert Lalancette; &gdn.eugfﬁn Samantha Leone; Samantha McElroy; Sarah Bucken
Sarah Lavery; Sean Malone; Stacy Gingras; Stefanie Boutin; Stephen Fitzgerald; Susan Chmura; Suzanne Taylor;
Tarin Smart; Terry Kharajian; Jlng_eia_a_ﬂm,_ejg_a_elaﬂhr Therese Gorsuch; Timothy Bosch; Tina
Hamilton; Vicki Higgins; Vincent Lavallee; Walter Freeman; William Ivers

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:53:36 AM

Attachments: im. 2

From: Adam Marcoux [mailto:nashuatu@nashuatu.org]
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

nda: orming M - Week of

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

Tuesday, October 2ond _ NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office
Wednesday, October 23" - Early Release
Wednesday, October 23" - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)

Tuesday, October 29th - Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue
th



Tuesday, October 29 - Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office
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

Email: preside huatu.or,
www.nashuatu.org

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: ichele Nunnell

To: Broad Staff
Subject: Fw: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:51:05 AM

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
Jennifer Drakoulakeos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy
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
On Twitter? Follow us on Twitter - @NTULocall044

Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

elp needed! P1 li for IMPORTANT Nashua Election Updates fr PE -
Week of October 21, 2019

hedule Ch.

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



Tuesday, October 22 - NTU/Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23™ - Early Release

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
Thursday, October 31%! - Happy Halloween!

Enjoy your week!

{/ -

L e s e e e o
)

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
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocal1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: Michele N e

To: Broad Staff

Subject: Fw: Monday Momning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
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

orning Mess - Week of October 21, 201

r hel ! Please click here for ORTANT Nashua Flection Updates from E -
ek ctober 21, 201

Schedule Change

The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 215, Due to a

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23 at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

coming Events (f lendar, click here):
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

Tuesday, October 29t _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30 - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library
Thursday, October 315 - Happy Halloweent!

Enjoy your week!

Ea e e e e e o

Adam A, Marcoux

President, Nashua Teachers’ Union
American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044
7C Taggart Drive

Nashua, NH 03060

Office: 603-888-7544

Cell: 603-321-0634

Fax: 603-888-7639

Email: presiden ash

wwWwW .OF

Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: A ou
To: NTU Retirees; Adam Marcoux; Alyssa Sipsey; Angela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry Silverman; Beth
_hs.eLer Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams; Claudia Decker; Dana
; Deanna Gingras; Deb Howes; Deborah Brn;ennker, Deborah Lennox; Debra Adasczik; Debra LHeurggx,
Jﬂs&w Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah McEntee; Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaim
Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock Jean Marie Ecksteln, ennlfer Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah

Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy McCormack-Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie
Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie Anton; Linda Lennon; Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria
Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger; Mark Fenlg Mary Krgm Maura Finneral; Maureen Curran; Maureen Patt;
Meghan Durden; Michele Nunnelley; MJJJg_ids.a.ulce Michelle Oro; MWM@QLQSMMQL(HQ@)
Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson; Patty Gagnon; Pau! Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis Colbutn; Rita

Lewandowski; &o_b_qnus]gm Robin Pgrmgg Samantha Bglgngg I Sgngr_iﬁe_t_gsgu, Sheila Dunbar; Stacey
Grigas Lewis; Stacey Sweklo; Stacy Gingras; Steghame Keating Bayrd; Stephanie Keating-Bayrd; Terry Freeman;

Tina Avelar; Tracey Govyette; Traci StPeter; Trag Grosvenor; Walter Freeman; Wendy Dufoe
Subject: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019
Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:49:12 AM
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

on ing Message — Week of Oc 201

I eeded! ase click here fo shua Electio T U -
Week of October 21, 2019
-Schedglg Change

The Special Board of Education meeting was originally scheduled for tonight, October 21%%, Due to a

scheduling conflict, the meeting has been rescheduled for Wednesday, October 23'4 at 6:00pm at Nashua
High School North. This meeting is specifically related to the middle school building projects.

Events (for a full r, click here):
Tuesday, October 20nd _ NTU /Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office
Wednesday, October 23"4 - Early Release
Wednesday, October 239 - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
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

(

FhFhhrdhhodhbhhhdhbdhkhrddt

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
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From: Jennifer Drakoulakos

To: Ann Gauthier; Anne Altman; Anne Price; Caitlin Porpiglia; Crista Burrel; Danielle Julien; Deborah Murray; Diane
Vienneay; Elaine Hatfield; Elizabeth Bala; Jessica Staskiewicz; Joanne Johnson; Lauren Marquis; Lisa Janosik;
Megan Duprat; Monica Ting; Paula Papanicolaou

Subject: FW: Monday Morning Message - Week of October 21, 2019

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:49:00 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Jen

From: Adam Marcoux [mailto:nashuatu@nashuatu.org]

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:49 AM

To: NTU Retirees; Adam Marcoux; Alyssa Sipsey; Angela Bartlett; Ann Marie Wellman; Barry Silverman;
Beth Wheeler; Cam McGurk; Cathleen Carbonneau; Cathryn Reynolds; Chrisann Williams; Claudia
Decker; Dana Darrow; Deanna Gingras; Deb Howes; Deborah Britenriker; Deborah Lennox; Debra
Adasczik; Debra LHeureux; Denise Rock-O'Hara; Diane Bates; Dora Hill; Gary Hoffman; Hannah McEntee;
Holly Evans; Jacalyn Lesser; Jaime Arbogast; James Gaj; Jane Ruddock; Jean Marie Eckstein; Jennifer
Drakoulakos; Johanna Marston; Joshuah Totten-Greenwood; Karen Gagnon (Home); Kathy McCormack-
Haddad; Kelly Lakanen; Kenneth Heaton; Laurie Dobrowolski; Laurie Lahey; Leslie Anton; Linda Lennon;
Lynda Walsh (Pennichuck); Mabel Brown; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Maria Roger; Mark Fenlon; Mary Krom;
Maura Finneral; Maureen Curran; Maureen Patt; Meghan Durden; Michele Nunnelley; Michelle Nadeau;
Michelle Oro; Michelle Quadros; Nancy Kather (Home); Patricia Duffett; Patricia Walsh; Patrick Johnson;
Patty Gagnon; Paul Biron; Peter Ingeneri; Phyllis Colburn; Rita Lewandowski; Roberta Desjardins; Robin
Peringer; Samantha Belanger; Sandra Peterson; Sheila Dunbar; Stacey Grigas Lewis; Stacey Sweklo;
Stacy Gingras; Stephanie Keating Bayrd; Stephanie Keating-Bayrd; Terry Freeman; Tina Avelar; Tracey
Goyette; Traci StPeter; Tracy Grosvenor; Walter Freeman; Wendy Dufoe

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

nda orning Message — Week of October 21, 201

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

u i vents (for a full calendar, click here):

Tuesday, October 22" - NTU/ Superintendent Meeting, 4:00pm, Central Office

Wednesday, October 23 - Early Release

Wednesday, October 2314 - Special BOE Meeting, 6:00pm, Nashua High School North (agenda)
Tuesday, October 29th _ Solidarity Day - Wear NTU Blue

Tuesday, October 29th _ Para Negotiations, 11:00am, Central Office

Wednesday, October 30® - Board of Education Election Forum, 7:00pm, Nashua Public Library



Thursday, October 315 - Happy Halloween!

Enjoy your week!

Tllan—

s
s e e S e e
Adam A. Marcoux
President, Nashua Teachers’ Union
American Federation of Teachers, Local 1044
7C Taggart Drive
Nashua, NH 03060
Office: 603-888-7544
Cell: 603-321-0634
Fax: 603-888-7639
Email: presiden .OF,
www.nashuatu.org
Like the NTU on Facebook: @nashuantu
Follow the NTU on Twitter: @NTULocall1044
Follow Adam on Twitter: @NTUPresident
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From: offiman

To: Stacey Sweklo; Maria Dominguez-Diaz; Phyllis Colburn; Stephanie Keating Bayrd
Subject: Union Meeting for FMS

Date: Monday, October 21, 2019 7:05:02 AM

Hey,

I'd like to have a union meeting at FMS sometime in the next week or two. | want to talk about
the after school meeting grievance we recently lost as well as some of the personnel issues
we've been having. We also need to talk up the city election. When works for people?

Gary Hoffman
Fairgrounds Middle School
(603) 966-3990



